DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Jim Gray Kenneth Armstrong
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Utban County cundil

FROM: Chief Lawsence B. Weathers
Lexington Police Department

CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong
Department of Public Safety

DATE: April 3,2018

SUBJECT: Sole Source Certification — TAC Air

Request
Authorization to establish TAC Air as a Sole Source Vendor for purchase of Jet A Aviation Fuel
for the Police Helicopter.

Why are you requesting?

The Jet A Aviation Fuel is only available at TAC Air located at the Blue Grass Airport. This is the
only airport in this immediate area that provides this product. The aviation fuel is discounted $1.00
per gallon. The Police Department is requesting approval from the Urban County Council and Mayor
Gray in regards to making TAC Air a sole source vendor for fuel for the Department helicopter.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
Cost per gallon - $5.45
Are the funds budgeted? Yes, Accounting — 1132-505501-5511-76101 — Asset Forfeiture
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